Od: @philips.com>
Odeslano: 20. ¢ervna 2019 10:08

Komu:

Kopie: PMS.Service (Functional Account)

Predmét: RE: Objednavka 075/0PR

Dobry den,

Timto potvrzujeme a akceptujeme objednavku.

Hezky den.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Support Specialist

Health Systems

Philips Ceska republika s.r.0., Rohanské nabiezi 678/23, 186 00 Praha 8

Tel: +47n

Email @philips.com

From: @homolka.cz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:45 PM

To: PMS.Service (Functional Account} < @philips.com>

Subject: Objednéavka 075/0PR
Dobry den,
v pfiloze posildm objednévku na opravu pfistroje dle Vasi CN, pfiklddam obchodni podminky a GDPR. Vzhledem k nutnosti zvefejnéni objednavky v registru smluv Vs timto

24dam o jeji akceptaci:

Souhlasime a piné akceptujeme objednavku €. 075/0PR na pInéni ve vy3i 119 200,00 K& bez DPH ze dne 11.6.2019.



Dekuji
S pozdravem

Referent ndkupu SZM

Nemochice na Homolce
Roentgenova 2

150 30 praha 5
Tel:
Email: @homolka.cz
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NEMOCM!

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law. The message is infended sclely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy ali copies of the original
message.



